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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: MAY 31, 2024 

SUBJECT: Authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 with Bluegrass Contracting 

Corporation for the Construction of the Davis Park project 

Request:  Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 2 with Bluegrass Contracting 

Corporation for the Construction of Davis Park. The change order is for an increase of $6,498.25 

and to accept additional grant funds from KYTC in the amount of $4,979.25.  The total contract 

amount will increase from $1,141,801.00 to $1,148,299.25.  

 

Purpose of Request: On September 22, 2022 (Resolution 536-2022), Council accepted a bid 

from Bluegrass Contracting Corporation, in the amount of $720,476.00 for construction of Davis 

Park. On August 17, 2023 (Resolution 442-2023), Council approved Change Order No. 1 to 

increase the contract to $1,141,801. Parks and Recreation needs a change order completed for 

additional hydroseeding needed to establish turf. Funding will come from the remaining funds left in 

the project account with the additional funds provided by KYTC. Parks and Recreation is asking 

council to approve Change Order No. 2 and accept the additional funds from KYTC. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY24 is $6,498.25. 

No costs are anticipated in future budget years. 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes and budget amendment is in process. 
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